



Saad Waheed

Chief Executive Officer at NUT-RIMANIA

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Languages

English (Work Proficiency)

Urdu (Native)

Panjabi (Native)

Hindi (Fluent)

About

With a proven track record in sales management at Nutrifactor Laboratories and strategic leadership as CEO of Nutrimation, I excel in driving sales through knowledgeable customer engagement. My experience encompasses dietary supplements and clinical nutrition, enhancing my ability to deliver exceptional retail service in health and wellness sectors.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Children Hospital Lahore

Hamdard University

Nutrifactor Laboratories Pvt Ltd.

Nutrimation

Experience

● Area Sales Manager

Nutrifactor Laboratories Pvt Ltd. | Dec 2020 - Now



● Chief Executive Officer

Nutrimation | Jun 2020 - Now



● Faculty Lecturer

Hamdard University | Jan 2024 - Now

● Project Intern

Children Hospital Lahore | Sep 2020 - Nov 2020

Education & Training

2015 - 2021

● Sargodha Medical College

Doctor of Human Nutrition & Dietetics,

2015 - 2020

● Sir Syed College Wah Cantt

Doctor of Human Nutrition & Dietetics,

2011 - 2013

● F.G degree College for men Wah Cantt

Fsc,